DEPARTMENT OF HELMINTHOLOGY,
DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY,
WEST MAINS ROAD,
EDINBURGH

I hope that I am not premature in suggesting that
such appointments should be considered or in enclosing th§ attached
memorandum on a possible research programme, I hope that it may save
valusble time in so doing, but I am writing without knowledge of the
situation in Canada, Please regard these as suggestions only,

I also enclose a note of my
own information and in case I can be of se
in other ways.,

own qualifications for your
rvice to the University

Yours very sincerely,




